THE SOLDIERS' ORPHANS K HOME
GBTTYSBURG, PENNSYLVANIA.

A few days after the Battle of Gettysburg the body of a Union soldier
was found in a vacant lot near the property of Associate Judge 8. R. Russell
at the corner of what is now Rorth Stratton and York Streetse It had been
discovered by Peter Beitler.

Tightly clutched in the hand of the deceased soldier was an ambroe
type likeness of three small ohildren, mute testimony that the soldier's
last thoughts, ere his soul departed to his God, were of those three youngsters.

With appropriate services the body iul buried on Judge HRussell's
property.

The inoident awakened the tenderest sympathies of Dr. J. Franois
Bourns, of Fhiladelphia, a man of means and cne extremely interested in the
men in servioe and their families. He borrowed the pioture and had thousands
of ooples struck off and widely oirculated, determined to identify the soldier
and the three ohildrem. ’

In his faithful -uest and after some anxious months of seeking ine
formation of the decesc: i smoldier, Dr. Bourne' ciroulars reached Cattaraugus
County, New York, where little trouble was encountered in identifying the
soldier and his three children. ‘

The soldier was definitely identified as Amos Humiston, Orderly
Sergeant in Company "O", 154th Regiment of New York Volunteers. He had been
killed in the retreat of the llth Corps through Gettysburg on the afternoom
of July 1, 1883, ‘

Sergeant Humiston's body was disinterred by David Wills and given a
full military burial in the Soldiers! Nation-! Cemetery, a tribute fittingly
deserving one who gave his 1life for his couniry.




Discovery of the identity of the decsased soldier and the three
ohildren, Frank, Frederiok and Alice Humiston, led to a nation-wide in-
terest in the future of children orphaned by the great eonfliot., -

It also resulted in the establishment of the Soldiers! Orphans!
Home at Gettysburg, an institution of private maintenance, in what is
now the Harry B. Koch residence, Baltimore Street, opposite the Cyelorema.

Pressed by Dr's Bourns and others the National Orphans’ Homostead
Assooiation cams into being and was incorporated March 23, 1867, “for the
purpose of estadlishing and sustaining a National Institution sueh ae
shall meet, as far as possidble, the pressing demand of these suppliants
for our fostering ocare." Gettysburg incorporators inoluded David MoUonaughy,
Bdward Mofherson and R. G. MoCreary. . I

Rev. Dr. Matthew 8impson, Bishop of the Methodist Episcopal Church,
wag elsoted president. Eight vice presidents were elested as follows;
Dr. Charles P. MoIlvaine, Chios Dr, Alfred Lae, Delawnre; Dr. Robert J.
Breockinridge, Xentuoky; Dr. Gsorge Duffield, Nichigan; Major General deorge
G. Neade, U. B, Army; Ex~Governor Sprague, Rhode Island; Ex-Governor Bradford,
Marylend; and John G. Mersereau, New York. Rev. Dr. Richard Newton of
Phailadelphia, was eleooted Chairmean of the Exeoutive Committes and Peter J.
8imons, of Philadelphia, Treasurer, Dr. Bourns was general georstary amd A.
Martin, of Fhiladelphia, was resording sesrstary. Rev. Themas Atkinson weas
the solisiting aget.

The method of finanoing the instisution was unique. Sabbath Sehools
were aprealed to. Those donating §28 bdesame sharsholders and were permitted
to elect a soldier's orphan, or any other one youmgster, for admittanee to
the sohool. 7The orphans were to be properly cared for until they reaeched
an age when they could take oare of themselves. Liberal eontridutions were
. 8180 received from individuals. Donors of $100 becans honorary life direstors
. of the sohool. §80 made a eontributor a life member of the assoeiation.

By April, 1888, steps had progéouod so far that Sabbath Sehools
donating toward the establishment of the Orphans' School had voted, almost
unanimously, to looate the school in historie Gettysburg.



There were special cammittee sessions and towmn meetings held in
Gettysburg to lend support to the movement. Rev. Dr, H. L. Baugher,
Dre Charles Horner, R. G. MoCreary, Beq., Rev, D, T, Carnshan, Prof, F.
A. Muhlendberg, David MoConsughy, Peq., J¢ L. Schick, Charles J. Tyson and
other prominent Gettysburgians interested themselves in the movement.

A special committee fram the Assocoiation finally selected the
property formerly owned by Captain John Myers, adjoining the National
Cometery, as the site for the school. This building still stands and is
located just north of the Natiomal Cemetery. '

- On May 16, 1866, at the request of the National Association,
Gottysburgians elected a board of 26 members to “assist in the work of
establishing and managing the Orphans' Homestead™, oconsisting of the
following: ,

Prof, F. Ae Muhlenberg, Reve D. T, Carnshan, A, D. Buehler, Bsq.,
Rev. Dr. Charles A, Hay, J. L. 8chick, H, J. Fahnestook, D, MeConaughy,
Esq., John Winebrenner, Chas. J. Tyson, Wme C. Stallsmith, Emanuel Bushman,
John A+ Ruppy R. G..MoCreary, Esq. ‘ ' - o

Mrs, C, P. Kuuth, Mrs, Robert HO!‘DO!’. Mrs,. Do Ao Bﬂm.f, Mrs, H,
L. Baugher, Mrs. John 8, Crawford, Mrs. David Wills, Mrs. John Culp, MNrs.
E. 8..Breldenbaugh, Mrs. R, G, Harper, Mrs. W, A, Duncan, Mrs, S8arah Monfort,
Miss Annie Danner, and Miss Margaret Doersom.

late in Ostober, 1866, twenty=two orphans arrived in Gettysburg from
Philadelphia, the first oontingent to take up residensce in the school. There
" were twelve boys and ten girls, Formel opening of the school was first set
for November 13, 1866 but later changed to Rovember 20, 1866.

. Early eontridbutions lent encouragement to the originators of the

- school. TWhile all oontributicns oan not be identified, publisc acknowledgments
~ were made from time to time. For instance, July 24, 1866, donations totaling
$1,680.46 were aoknowledged from seven sources,



On Rovember 20, 18668, the soldiers' Orphans' Home was formally
opened. Thers was a procession from the Square to the school ecomprising
court house offioials, clergymen, professors and students fram the College,
Seminary and Sabbath Schools and oitisens and visitors, The Gettysburg
Brass Band "had the right of procession and discoursed excellent musioc.%

Captains Earnshaw and Hunter and Sergeants Duphorn and MoKensie
were marshals. ‘ :

The three Humiston ohildren were said to have been students at
the sohool.

Prominent cut-ofetown olergymen and Gettysburg ministers parti-
oipated in the offioial exeroises. Bervices were oonduoted in the school
yard in the afternoom and in the College Church in the evening. Sabbath
School ohildren sang the National Anthem and "America™ and a selest choir
gave an ode written by Mrs. Isabelle James, of Philsdelphia, . Thirty
orphaned boys and girls were present. :

The first Christmas at the school was a memoradle one for the
orphans, Ladies of Gettysburg prepared and served a Christmas turkey
dinner to the ohildren and otherwise provided entertainment during the

dny. !

In January of the following year 35 orphans were snrolled and new
oontributions totaled §1,947.28, more than one thousand dollars of whieh
oame from donors residing in Michigan.

In February, 1868, when the Orphans marked the anniversary of the
birth of George Washington, there were 80 youngsters enrolled and another
appeal was made for funds to provide shelter for 500 orphans at Gettysburg.

: © In April, 1870, a petition was presented to Congress asking for an
. appropriation of §$75,000 in government bonds "in aid of the extension of
the buildings and enlargement of the opsrations™ of the sochool, However,
this failed to pass. In 1872, another petition asked Congress to appro-
priate $60,000 "for the education of soldiers' orphans " at Gettysburg.
This failed, also, to pass,



In the same year Dr. Bourns, in a prepared statement, reported exe
penses of §8,880.88. Receipis totaled $6,839.47. It was annowmeed that
the echool's agents had dondtions of $1,000 pledged for the year. By 1874,
She sohool was ensountering finaneial difficulties.

Donasions and sontributions gredually dwindled. Enrollment fell
off decauss of a lack of finance and there were intimations thas unless
additional funds were recsived the school would have to be elosed. Oongress
refused to make an appropriation for the school.

In Desember, 1877, the schoocl wag without students exeept for a
1ittle girl who was immediately adopted by N. G. Wilgon, Superintendexs of
the National Cemetery. : ‘

In Fobmry. 1878, the Orphans's Nome furnishings were sold at pudblie
sale by Sheriff Spangler, and the Nomestead was sold to lsaae Reretoer, Nenry
Je Fahnestook and George B, Stover for $3,100.

The frame building that adjoined the briek school house hes sinee
- been moved to the front of the lot.
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